
*In accordance with GVR Bylaws, all meetings of the Board at which official business of The Corporation is transacted, with the exception of meetings limited to personnel and/or legal matters, shall be open to all members 
of The Corporation. An executive session “placeholder” is added to each Regular Meeting Board agenda should the Board have personnel and/or legal matters to address. Meetings shall be governed by Roberts Rules of Order 
unless otherwise determined by the Board of Directors. 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Wednesday, August 25, 2021 - 2pm 
West Center Auditorium / Zoom 

Directors:  Mike Zelenak (President), Nina Campfield (Vice President), Ted Boyett (Secretary), 
Donna Coon (Treasurer), Mark McIntosh (Assistant Secretary), Randy Howard (Assistant Treasurer), 
Kathi Bachelor, Carol Crothers, Christine Gallegos, Bart Hillyer, Bev Lawless, Don Weaver, 
Scott Somers (non-voting) 

AGENDA TOPIC PRESENTER EXHIBIT ACTION 

1. Call to Order / Roll Call – Establish Quorum Zelenak 

2. Adopt Agenda Zelenak Y Y 

3. CEO Report Somers 

4. Consent Agenda Zelenak Y Y 
A. Minutes:
 BOD Work Session Minutes: May 26, 2021
 BOD Work Session Minutes: July 21, 2021
 BOD Regular Meeting Minutes: July 28, 2021

B. Financial Statements:  July 2021

5. New Business
A. Consider FAC Recommendation: Transfer 2020

Operations Surplus to Initiatives Reserve Coon Y Y 
B. Consider FAC Recommendation: Transfer Funds

from Operations to Initiatives Reserve Coon Y Y 
C. Create Reserve Account for Pool and Spa Replacement Coon Y Y 

6. Committee Reports
A. Audit Weaver 
B. Board Affairs Campfield 
C. Fiscal Affairs Coon 
D. Investments Lawless 
E. Nominations & Elections McIntosh 
F. Planning & Evaluation Boyett 

7. Member Comments

8. Adjournment





  A work session of the GREEN VALLEY RECREATION, INC. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
was held Wednesday, May 26, 2021 via Zoom. The President and the Secretary being present. 

Directors Present: Mike Zelenak (President), Nina Campfield (Vice President), Ted Boyett 
(Secretary), Donna Coon (Treasurer), Mark McIntosh (Assistant Secretary), Randy Howard 
(Assistant Treasurer), Kathi Bachelor, Carol Crothers, Christine Gallegos, Bart Hillyer, Bev 
Lawless, Don Weaver, Scott Somers (CEO, non-voting) 

Staff Present: Cheryl Moose (CFO), David Webster (Director of Accounting), David Jund 
(Facilities Director), Natalie Whitman (Communications Manager), Dee Schisel (Payroll/HR 
Specialist), Marie Seixas (Meeting Scribe) 

Guests: 8 (including additional staff) 

Call to Order: President Zelenak called the meeting to order at 10:01am MST. Roll was called 
by Secretary Boyett and a quorum established. 

Agenda Topic: Surplus Formula Calculation 
Susan Vos of Regier Carr & Monroe, LLP, CPAs in Tucson presented recommendations for 
calculating the year-end surplus/loss for 2020. She recommended using numbers from an 
approved audit when calculating. Lengthy discussion occurred on going back to 2019 and 
applying the new formula to calculate the 2019 surplus/loss. 

CEO Somers committed to the necessary funds and staff time to develop a calculation for 2019, 
if Ms. Vos is willing to participate, and to provide an informational final report for the Board to 
receive the necessary answers and move forward. This information to be posted for members to 
review as well. The Board was agreeable with his plan. 

Adjourn: President Zelenak adjourned the meeting at 10:55am MST. 

Agenda Item #4.A. - 5/26/2021





  A work session of the GREEN VALLEY RECREATION, INC. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
was held Wednesday, July 21, 2021 via Zoom. The President and the Secretary being present. 

Directors Present: Mike Zelenak (President), Nina Campfield (Vice President), Ted 
Boyett (Secretary), Donna Coon (Treasurer), Mark McIntosh (Assistant Secretary), Kathi 
Bachelor*, Carol Crothers, Christine Gallegos, Bev Lawless, Don Weaver, Scott Somers 
(CEO, non-voting) 

Directors Absent: Bart Hillyer, Randy Howard (Assistant Treasurer) 

Staff Joining Meeting at 10:30am: Randy Cheatham (IT Director), David Jund 
(Facilities Director), Cheryl Moose (CFO), Melanie Stephenson (Project Manager), Natalie 
Whitman (Communications Manager) 

Guest Presenter: Terrie Glass, Zelos LLC 

Call to Order: President Zelenak called the meeting to order at 10:00am MST. Roll was 
called by Secretary Boyett and a quorum established. 

Agenda Topic: GVR Strategic Plan 
Terrie Glass presented the following agenda to assist the Board on the finalization of the 
Strategic Plan: 
 Welcome & Introduction
 Process Comments
 Questions?
 Confirmation – Do goals and objectives align and does this reflect consideration of

member input
 Staff Joins
 Review Plan
 Make decisions on wording of Mission and Goals 1, 2, 3 and Objective 5.2

* K. Bachelor arrived at 10:09am.

Ms. Glass informed the Board that her intent was to do work here today, so at next 
week’s Board meeting the final plan can be presented for a vote. She feels that a very 
good job has been done in listening to members. She has met with staff for over nine 
hours during this process and was impressed on how well they work together as a team. 
CEO Scott Somers was immensely helpful during the process and has excellent interaction 
with the staff. The success of this organization rests in part on the relationship of the 
Board with the CEO and senior staff. Discussion followed. 

Board members provided Ms. Glass with an overview of the questions they wanted 
addressed in regards to particular items in the Strategic Plan. 

Staff joined the meeting at 10:30am. 

Agenda Item #4.A. - 7/21/2021



2 

Ms. Glass led the discussion reviewing goals, their measures, and objectives as currently 
written. With input and agreement from Board and staff members, changes were made to 
the written copy and certain items were explained in more depth for better understanding. 

** Break from 11:40-11:50am. 

Discussion continued on remaining goal areas. Additional changes were made and some 
additions were suggested and approved. 

Discussion on GVR Mission Statement and why it needs to be changed. Ms. Glass to put 
the reasoning in writing and forward to the Board. 

Once the entire review work is complete, Ms. Glass is to send a final copy to the Board 
for review prior to the July 28 Board Meeting.  

Adjourn: President Zelenak adjourned the meeting at 1:37pm MST. 



  A regular meeting of the GREEN VALLEY RECREATION, INC. BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS was held Wednesday, July 28, 2021 in the West Center Auditorium. The 
President being in the chair and the Secretary being present. 

Directors Present: Mike Zelenak (President), Nina Campfield (Vice President), Ted 
Boyett (Secretary), Donna Coon (Treasurer), Mark McIntosh (Assistant Secretary), Kathi 
Bachelor, Carol Crothers, Christine Gallegos, Bart Hillyer, Bev Lawless, Don Weaver, 
Scott Somers (CEO, non-voting) 

Directors Absent: Randy Howard (Assistant Treasurer) 

Staff Present: Cheryl Moose (CFO), Kris Zubicki (Recreation Services Director), David 
Webster (Director of Accounting), David Jund (Facilities Director), Natalie Whitman 
(Communications Manager), Karen Miars (Administrative Assistant), Marie Seixas 
(Meeting Scribe) 

Guest Presenter: Terrie Glass, Zelos, LLC 

Visitors: 39 (includes additional staff) 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call – Establish Quorum
President Zelenak called the meeting to order at 2:01pm MST. Secretary Boyett
called roll; quorum established.

2. Adopt Agenda
MOTION: Boyett/Seconded. Approve the agenda as presented.
Passed: unanimously

3. CEO Report
CEO Somers reported on the use of the surplus calculation method for the 2019 and
current financial years. This year it is estimated there will be approximately $3.4
million operating cash available on November 30 (103 days). Transferring cash down
to 90 days is being considered; discussions going forward to determine this. Director
Coon spoke to this, as Chair of Fiscal Affairs Committee, stating discussions were to
begin next week.

4. Consent Agenda
MOTION: Campfield/Seconded. Approve the Consent Agenda as presented:

 Minutes: June 23, 2021
 Financial Statements: June 2021

Passed: unanimously 

5. New Business
A. Approve 5-year Strategic Plan, including Mission/Vision Statements & Goals

Terrie Glass of Zelos, LLC presented the newly developed GVR 5-year Strategic
Plan. She briefly reviewed the revised Mission and Vision Statements and the
goals. She thanked the Board of Directors and the GVR staff for their vision and
hard work in contributing to the development of this plan.

Agenda Item #4.A. - 7/28/2021



2 

MOTION: Boyett/Seconded. Approve and adopt the five-year Strategic 
Plan as prepared by Zelos, LLC. 
Passed: unanimously 

CEO Somers thanked the Board for their approval of the new plan and extended 
special thanks to Terrie Glass for her guidance throughout this process. 

B. Tentative Approval: Purchase or Lease of Canoa Hills Parking Lot
CEO Somers presented background and chronology on the process of this topic.
He recommended several alternative approaches, including perhaps pausing in
proceeding with construction to give the Board and staff time to review this
situation. He also put forth that today could be a discussion period, moving
forward with a final decision at a later date.

MOTION: Campfield/Seconded. Approve a purchase agreement between
GVR and GVR Foundation conveying ownership of the Canoa Hills
Clubhouse parking lot to GVR, paying $11,000 annual for ten years for a
total payment of $110,000 AND approve a lease agreement between GVR
and the GVR Foundation that provides approximately 169 sq ft of office
space in the Canoa Ranch Center to the GVR Foundation as drafted.
Lengthy discussion followed.
Passed: 8 yes / 3 no (Crothers, Gallegos, Hillyer)

C. Amend Corporate Policy Manual (CPM): Update GVR Reserve Policy
Director Coon presented on updates that the Fiscal Affairs and the Board Affairs
Committees recommend to be made to the CPM relative to reserve funding and
the surplus/deficit calculation.

MOTION: Coon/Seconded. Approve the recommendation of the Fiscal
Affairs Committee and the Board Affairs Committee for changes to be
made to the Corporate Policy Manual relative to the Reserve Funding and
the Annual Operating Surplus/Deficit Calculation. Discussion followed.
Passed: unanimously

D. Amend Corporate Policy Manual (CPM): Director Protocols
Vice President Campfield presented requesting the Board to approve a change to the
CPM to provide a protocol for Director requests for information, records and data.

MOTION: Campfield/Seconded. Amend the Corporate Policy Manual
Section VI, Subsection 1 by adding Paragraph J:
J. Director Requests for Records/Data/Information

1. Requests by directors for GVR records/data/information must be
made in writing, detailing the reason for needing to review the
records/data/information, and shall be directed to the CEO.

2. The CEO shall reply to a director’s request as follows:
a. If the CEO determines that the time requirement to satisfy the

request is nominal and that the information stated in the request
relates to a matter under consideration by the Board or a
committee, the CEO shall provide the information as soon as
practical to all directors.



3 

b. Should the CEO determine that the request requires more than a
nominal amount of time and/or pertains to a matter not under
consideration by the Board or a committee, the CEO will forward
the request to the GVR Board for the appropriate committee to be
placed on the agenda of the next meeting. If the request is
approved by the Board or committee, the CEO shall provide the
requested information as soon as practical to all directors.

Discussion followed. 
Passed: 8 yes / 3 no (Bachelor, Gallegos, Hillyer) 

E. Waive Attorney-Client Privilege: Interpretation of GVR Bylaws Article VI,
Section 2 - Vice President Campfield presented.

MOTION: Campfield/Seconded. Move to waive attorney-client privilege as
to Wendy Ehrlich’s opinion dated 1/11/19 regarding the interpretation of
Bylaws Article VI, Section 2.
Passed: unanimously

6. Committee Reports
A. Audit Committee – Committee Chair Don Weaver reported the committee will

have its first meeting in September.

B. Board Affairs – Committee Chair Nina Campfield stated their work was presented
during this meeting.

C. Fiscal Affairs – Committee Chair Donna Coon stated the financials for June 2021
were reviewed at their July meeting. She noted the Browning Reserve Study will be
expanded to include the Major Asset Reserve Study for pools and spas replacement.

D. Investments – Committee Chair Bev Lawless reported they held their quarterly
meeting on July 21 with report reviews by John Roberts of SBH and Kevin
Palevsky of JP Morgan. Financials are posted on the website for review.

E. Nominations & Elections – Committee Chair Mark McIntosh reported the
committee is currently working on changing some procedures.

F. Planning & Evaluation – Committee Chair Ted Boyett reported the committee is
in discussions on the current Projects List, and there are several subcommittees
active on various topics.

7. Member Comments – 11 (addressed during meeting)

8. Adjournment
MOTION: Boyett/Seconded. Adjourn meeting at 4:40pm MST.
Passed: unanimously





Agenda Item #4.B













Green Valley Recreation, Inc. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
REGULAR MEETING

Prepared By: David Webster, Interim CFO  Meeting Date: August 25, 2021 

Presented By: Donna Coon, FAC Chair and David Webster Consent Agenda: No 

Originating Committee/Department: FAC/Finance 

Action Requested:  
Transfer 2020 Surplus of $125,871 from the Operations Investment Account to 
the Initiative Reserve  

Goal 4: Cultivate and maintain a sound financial base that generates good value 
for our members 

Background Justification:  
At the August 17, 2021 meeting, the Fiscal Affairs Committee recommended 
transferring $125,871 from the Operating Cash Investment Account to the 
Initiatives Reserve based on the recently approved Surplus Calculation. 

This movement of funds is based on using the recently approved surplus 
calculation documented in the CPM (Section V FISCAL/ACCOUNTING, subsection 
2.C.3.).

Fiscal Impact:  
If approved, $125,871 would be transferred from Operations to Initiatives. 

Board Options: 
1. Transfer $125,871 from the Operations Investment Account to the

Initiative Reserve Account based on the 2020 surplus calculation.
2. Transfer a different amount from the Operations Investment Account to

the Initiative Reserve Account.
3. Table this discussion and any decision at this time.

Staff Recommendation: 
Option #1 

Agenda Item #5.A.



Recommended Motion: 
The Fiscal Affairs Committee recommends to the board that it authorize staff to 
transfer the 2020 Operations surplus of $125,871 to the Initiatives Reserve 
Account.  

Attachments: 
1. 2020 Revised Surplus Recommendation



Attachment #5.A.1.





Green Valley Recreation, Inc. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
WORKSESSION and REGULAR MEETING

Prepared By: David Webster, Interim CFO  Meeting Date: August 25, 2021 

Presented By: Donna Coon, FAC Chair and David Webster Consent Agenda: No 

Originating Committee/Department: FAC/Finance 

Action Requested:  
Discuss and adopt formula and recommendation to transfer $500,000 from 
Operations to Initiatives.  

Goal 4: Cultivate and maintain a sound financial base that generates good value 
for our members 

Background Justification:  
The Fiscal Affairs Committee established an Operating Cash Ad Hoc Committee 
to identify a proper and appropriate formula for establishing minimum cash 
needs in the Operations Fund, and for recommending a transfer of funds from 
Operations to Initiatives above and beyond minimum cash needs. This 
movement of funds was recommended and approved by the Operating Cash Ad 
Hoc Committee. It is based on the calculation of ‘Average Daily Cash Required’ 
to fund GVR operations for one year and of having 90 days of cash on hand at 
all times to cover unexpected revenue losses or unexpected expense increases.
The ad hoc committee presented its findings and recommendations to the Fiscal 
Affairs Committee (FAC) on August 17, 2021. The FAC concurred with the 
recommendations and therefore recommends the Board of Directors adopt the 
recommended formula and transfers $500,000 immediately from Operations to 
Initiatives based on the formula, and an approximately $238,000 in December 
2021 once the actual numbers are identified, for a total transfer from 
Operations to Initiatives of $738,000.   

If the Board agrees with the intent of the recommended formula, then the 
Fiscal Affairs Committee (FAC) will develop the recommended policy language 
for the Corporate Policy Manual for future Board consideration. 

Agenda Item # 5.B.



Fiscal Impact:  
If approved, $500,000 would be transferred from Operations to Initiatives. 

Board Options: 
1. Adopt the recommended formula and direct staff to transfer $500,000

from Operations to Initiatives.
2. Send this item back to the FAC to develop a different formula and

transfer of funds for the Board to consider at a future meeting.
3. Table this discussion and any decision at this time.

Staff Recommendation: 
Option #1 

Recommended Motion: 
I move to adopt the recommended formula and the motion of the Fiscal Affairs 
Committee to transfer $500,000 from Operating Cash to the Initiatives Board 
Designated Reserve. 

Attachments: 
1. Operating Cash Investment Maximization Report
2. GVR Projection of Operating Cash



Attachment #5.B.1.









Attachment #5.B.2.





Green Valley Recreation, Inc. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
REGULAR MEETING

Prepared By: David Webster, Interim CFO  Meeting Date: August 25, 2021 

Presented By: Donna Coon, FAC Chair and David Webster Consent Agenda: No 

Originating Committee/Department: FAC/Finance 

Action Requested:  
Create an MRR part B reserve account for pool and spa replacement and 
eliminate the recently approved Major Asset Replacement Fund (MAR).  

Goal 4: Cultivate and maintain a sound financial base that generates good value 
for our members 

Background Justification:  
At the August 17, 2021 meeting, the Fiscal Affairs Committee reviewed the 
options presented by the Browning Reserve company for adding pool and spa 
replacement to the MRR reserve. This report is attached. 

After discussion, the committee determined the best option would be to create 
a Part B to the existing MRR reserve. This would not impact the requirements 
for funding the MRR reserve (see CPM Section V FISCAL/ACCOUNTING, 
subsection 2.C.2.) or the IPS for the MRR reserve. 

Fiscal Impact:  
Determining annual funding for MRR-B would be part of the annual budget 
process. 

Board Options: 
1. Create an MRR part B reserve account for pool and spa replacement and

eliminate the recently approved Major Asset Replacement Fund (MAR).
2. Maintain the Major Asset Replacement Fund (MAR).
3. Utilize the Initiatives Reserve Fund for pool and spa replacement.
4. Table this decision at this time.

Staff Recommendation: 
Option #1 

Agenda Item #5.C.



Recommended Motion: 
The Fiscal Affairs Committee recommends to the board that it authorize staff to 
create a separate Major Pool and Spa Replacement account as part B of the 
existing MRR reserve, and I move to eliminate the recently approved Major 
Asset Replacement Fund (MAR). 

Attachments: 
1. Browning Reserve report for adding pool and spa replacement to the

MRR reserve



Green Valley Recreation Cap 
Account

Published - August 08, 2021

Prepared for the 2022 Fiscal Year

P. O. Box 60125 / Sacramento, California 95860
Phone (916) 393-0600  Fax (916) 393-0610  Toll Free (877) 708-0600

bob@browningrg.com / www.BrowningRG.com

Browning Reserve Group

Update w/o Site Visit Review

Initial Draft

RESERVE STUDY

© B&O Reserve Software 2021

Clarity from Complexity

7939

Version 8/8/2021 5:44:30 PM

8/8/2021 v5.0;7148c.12.2022 UDwoSV.1.RB.RB

Attachment #5.C.1.



Green Valley Recreation Cap 
Account
Initial Draft

Table of Contents

Section Report Page

Section II: 30 Year Expense Forecast 1Detailed

Section III: 30 Year Reserve Funding Plan 6Cash Flow Method {c}

Section III-a: 30 Year Reserve Funding Plan 7Cash Flow Method - Ending Balances Chart

Section IV: 30 Year Reserve Funding Plan 8Fully Funded Balance and % Funded

Section IV-a: 30 Year Reserve Funding Plan 9Cash Flow Method - Percent Funded Chart

TOC - i

7939

Version 8/8/2021 5:44:30 PM

8/8/2021 v5.0;7148c.12.2022 UDwoSV.1.RB.RB

© B&O Reserve Software 2021



Green Valley Recreation Cap Account

Section II

30 Year Expense Forecast - Detailed
Initial Draft

Prepared for the 2022 Fiscal Year

Reserve Component 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035Remaining

Life

Useful /

Cost

Replacement

Current

West Social Center (WC)00020 - 

Pool12000 - 

144 - Structural Replacement of Pool
      250 lf WC Pool & Spa Area

1,250,000 60 15

Total   12000 - Pool 1,250,000

Total [West Social Center (WC)] Expenditures Inflated @ 
2.50%

East Social Center (EC)00030 - 

Pool12000 - 

142 - Structural Replacement of Pool
      165 lf EC Pool Re-build

750,000 60 1 768,750

768,750Total   12000 - Pool 750,000

768,750Total [East Social Center (EC)] Expenditures Inflated @ 2.50%

Las Campanas (LC)00040 - 

Pool12000 - 

144 - Structural Replacement of Pool
      264 LC Pool & Spa Area

1,056,000 60 36

Total   12000 - Pool 1,056,000

Total [Las Campanas (LC)] Expenditures Inflated @ 2.50%

Desert Hills (DH)00050 - 

Pool12000 - 

146 - Structural Replacement of Pool
      260 lf DH Pool & Spa Area

1,040,000 60 20

Total   12000 - Pool 1,040,000

Total [Desert Hills (DH)] Expenditures Inflated @ 2.50%

Canoa Hills (CH)00060 - 

Pool12000 - 

148 - Structural Replacement of Pool
      274 CH Pool & Spa Area

1,096,000 60 29

Total   12000 - Pool 1,096,000

Total [Canoa Hills (CH)] Expenditures Inflated @ 2.50%

Santa Rita Springs (SRS)00070 - 

Pool12000 - 

150 - Structural Replacement of Pool
      240 SR Pool & Spa Area

960,000 60 35

Total   12000 - Pool 960,000

2021 to 2035© B&O Reserve Software 2021 1
7939

Version 8/8/2021 5:44:30 PM

08/08/2021 v5.0;7148c.12.2022 UDwoSV.1.RB.RB



Reserve Component 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035Remaining

Life

Useful /

Cost

Replacement

Current

Green Valley Recreation Cap Account

30 Year Expense Forecast - Detailed

Initial Draft

Prepared for the 2022 Fiscal Year

Total [Santa Rita Springs (SRS)] Expenditures Inflated @ 
2.50%

Canoa Ranch (CR)00080 - 

Pool12000 - 

152 - Structural Replacement of Pool
      256 CR Pool & Spa Area

1,024,000 60 47

Total   12000 - Pool 1,024,000

Total [Canoa Ranch (CR)] Expenditures Inflated @ 2.50%

Abrego South (AS)00090 - 

Pool12000 - 

154 - Structural Replacement of Pool
      170 AS Pool & Spa Area

680,000 60 13 937,388

937,388Total   12000 - Pool 680,000

937,388Total [Abrego South (AS)] Expenditures Inflated @ 2.50%

Continental Vistas (CV)00100 - 

Pool12000 - 

156 - Structural Replacement of Pool
      180 CV Pool & Spa Area

720,000 60 18

Total   12000 - Pool 720,000

Total [Continental Vistas (CV)] Expenditures Inflated @ 2.50%

Madera Vista (MV)00110 - 

Pool12000 - 

160 - Structural Replacement of Pool
      156 MV Pool & Spa Area

624,000 60 23

Total   12000 - Pool 624,000

Total [Madera Vista (MV)] Expenditures Inflated @ 2.50%

Casa Paloma I (CPI)00120 - 

Pool12000 - 

162 - Structural Replacement of Pool
      200 CPI Pool & Spa Area

800,000 40 12 1,075,911

1,075,911Total   12000 - Pool 800,000

1,075,911Total [Casa Paloma I (CPI)] Expenditures Inflated @ 2.50%

Casa Paloma II (CPII)00130 - 

Pool12000 - 

166 - Structural Replacement of Pool
      180 CPII Pool & Spa Area

720,000 60 15

Total   12000 - Pool 720,000

Total [Casa Paloma II (CPII)] Expenditures Inflated @ 2.50%

Abrego North (AN)00140 - 

Pool12000 - 

140 - Structural Replacement of Pool
      230 lf Albrego N

506,000 60 17

Total   12000 - Pool 506,000

2021 to 2035© B&O Reserve Software 2021 2
7939

Version 8/8/2021 5:44:30 PM

08/08/2021 v5.0;7148c.12.2022 UDwoSV.1.RB.RB



Reserve Component 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035Remaining

Life

Useful /

Cost

Replacement

Current

Green Valley Recreation Cap Account

30 Year Expense Forecast - Detailed

Initial Draft

Prepared for the 2022 Fiscal Year

Total [Abrego North (AN)] Expenditures Inflated @ 2.50%

0 768,750 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,075,911 937,388 0Total Expenditures Inflated @ 2.50%

11,226,000Total Current Replacement Cost

2021 to 2035© B&O Reserve Software 2021 3
7939

Version 8/8/2021 5:44:30 PM

08/08/2021 v5.0;7148c.12.2022 UDwoSV.1.RB.RB



Reserve Component 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 2043 2044 2045 2046 2047 2048 2049 2050

Green Valley Recreation Cap Account

30 Year Expense Forecast - Detailed

Initial Draft

Prepared for the 2022 Fiscal Year

West Social Center (WC)00020 - 

Pool12000 - 

144 - Structural Replacement of Pool
      250 lf WC Pool & Spa Area

1,810,373

1,810,373Total   12000 - Pool

1,810,373Total [West Social Center (WC)] Expenditures Inflated @ 
2.50%

East Social Center (EC)00030 - 

Pool12000 - 

142 - Structural Replacement of Pool
      165 lf EC Pool Re-build

Total   12000 - Pool

Total [East Social Center (EC)] Expenditures Inflated @ 2.50%

Las Campanas (LC)00040 - 

Pool12000 - 

144 - Structural Replacement of Pool
      264 LC Pool & Spa Area

Total   12000 - Pool

Total [Las Campanas (LC)] Expenditures Inflated @ 2.50%

Desert Hills (DH)00050 - 

Pool12000 - 

146 - Structural Replacement of Pool
      260 lf DH Pool & Spa Area

1,704,161

1,704,161Total   12000 - Pool

1,704,161Total [Desert Hills (DH)] Expenditures Inflated @ 2.50%

Canoa Hills (CH)00060 - 

Pool12000 - 

148 - Structural Replacement of Pool
      274 CH Pool & Spa Area

2,242,863

2,242,863Total   12000 - Pool

2,242,863Total [Canoa Hills (CH)] Expenditures Inflated @ 2.50%

Santa Rita Springs (SRS)00070 - 

Pool12000 - 

150 - Structural Replacement of Pool
      240 SR Pool & Spa Area

Total   12000 - Pool

Total [Santa Rita Springs (SRS)] Expenditures Inflated @ 
2.50%

Canoa Ranch (CR)00080 - 

Pool12000 - 

152 - Structural Replacement of Pool
      256 CR Pool & Spa Area

Total   12000 - Pool

Total [Canoa Ranch (CR)] Expenditures Inflated @ 2.50%

2036 to 2050© B&O Reserve Software 2021 4
7939

Version 8/8/2021 5:44:30 PM

08/08/2021 v5.0;7148c.12.2022 UDwoSV.1.RB.RB



Reserve Component 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 2043 2044 2045 2046 2047 2048 2049 2050

Green Valley Recreation Cap Account

30 Year Expense Forecast - Detailed

Initial Draft

Prepared for the 2022 Fiscal Year

Abrego South (AS)00090 - 

Pool12000 - 

154 - Structural Replacement of Pool
      170 AS Pool & Spa Area

Total   12000 - Pool

Total [Abrego South (AS)] Expenditures Inflated @ 2.50%

Continental Vistas (CV)00100 - 

Pool12000 - 

156 - Structural Replacement of Pool
      180 CV Pool & Spa Area

1,122,954

1,122,954Total   12000 - Pool

1,122,954Total [Continental Vistas (CV)] Expenditures Inflated @ 2.50%

Madera Vista (MV)00110 - 

Pool12000 - 

160 - Structural Replacement of Pool
      156 MV Pool & Spa Area

1,101,117

1,101,117Total   12000 - Pool

1,101,117Total [Madera Vista (MV)] Expenditures Inflated @ 2.50%

Casa Paloma I (CPI)00120 - 

Pool12000 - 

162 - Structural Replacement of Pool
      200 CPI Pool & Spa Area

Total   12000 - Pool

Total [Casa Paloma I (CPI)] Expenditures Inflated @ 2.50%

Casa Paloma II (CPII)00130 - 

Pool12000 - 

166 - Structural Replacement of Pool
      180 CPII Pool & Spa Area

1,042,775

1,042,775Total   12000 - Pool

1,042,775Total [Casa Paloma II (CPII)] Expenditures Inflated @ 2.50%

Abrego North (AN)00140 - 

Pool12000 - 

140 - Structural Replacement of Pool
      230 lf Albrego N

769,939

769,939Total   12000 - Pool

769,939Total [Abrego North (AN)] Expenditures Inflated @ 2.50%

2,853,147 0 769,939 1,122,954 0 1,704,161 0 0 1,101,117 0 0 0 0 0 2,242,863Total Expenditures Inflated @ 2.50%

2036 to 2050© B&O Reserve Software 2021 5
7939

Version 8/8/2021 5:44:30 PM

08/08/2021 v5.0;7148c.12.2022 UDwoSV.1.RB.RB



Green Valley Recreation Cap Account

Section III

30 Year Reserve Funding Plan Cash Flow Method
Initial Draft

Prepared for the 2022 Fiscal Year

2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 20302029

0 0 300,847 615,984 945,921 1,291,184 1,652,314 2,029,872 2,836,5962,424,434Beginning Balance

0 768,750 0 0 0 0 0 0 00Inflated Expenditures @ 2.5%

0 297,500 304,938 312,561 320,375 328,384 336,594 345,009 362,475353,634Reserve Contribution

0.00 21.86 22.41 22.97 23.54 24.13 24.73 25.35 26.6325.98Lots/year @ 13610

0.0% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5%2.5%Percentage Increase

10 768,750 0 0 0 0 0 0 00Special Assessments / Other

0 3,347 10,200 17,376 24,887 32,746 40,964 49,553 67,90158,528Interest Pre Tax @ 2.25%

0 300,847 615,984 945,921 1,291,184 1,652,314 2,029,872 2,424,434 3,266,9722,836,596Ending Balance

The plan assumes the pool structure replacement at EC, is being done with capital funds already on hand.1)

2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 20402039

3,266,972 3,716,196 4,184,920 3,585,803 3,123,156 3,608,149 1,229,177 1,692,551 752,3011,398,643Beginning Balance

0 0 1,075,911 937,388 0 2,853,147 0 769,939 01,122,954Inflated Expenditures @ 2.5%

371,537 380,825 390,346 400,105 410,108 420,361 430,870 441,642 464,000452,683Reserve Contribution

27.30 27.98 28.68 29.40 30.13 30.89 31.66 32.45 34.0933.26Lots/year @ 13610

2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5%2.5%Percentage Increase

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00Special Assessments / Other

77,687 87,899 86,448 74,636 74,885 53,815 32,504 34,389 22,14723,929Interest Pre Tax @ 2.25%

3,716,196 4,184,920 3,585,803 3,123,156 3,608,149 1,229,177 1,692,551 1,398,643 1,238,448752,301Ending Balance

2041 2042 2043 2044 2045 2046 2047 2048 20502049

1,238,448 23,930 517,443 1,034,384 462,084 1,003,360 1,570,086 2,163,167 3,432,1562,783,536Beginning Balance

1,704,161 0 0 1,101,117 0 0 0 0 2,242,8630Inflated Expenditures @ 2.5%

475,600 487,490 499,677 512,169 524,973 538,097 551,549 565,338 593,958579,471Reserve Contribution

34.94 35.82 36.71 37.63 38.57 39.54 40.53 41.54 43.6442.58Lots/year @ 13610

2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5%2.5%Percentage Increase

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00Special Assessments / Other

14,044 6,023 17,264 16,648 16,303 28,629 41,532 55,031 58,67369,149Interest Pre Tax @ 2.25%

23,930 517,443 1,034,384 462,084 1,003,360 1,570,086 2,163,167 2,783,536 1,841,9243,432,156Ending Balance

© B&O Reserve Software 2021 6
7939

Version 8/8/2021 5:44:30 PM

08/08/2021 v5.0;7148c.12.2022 UDwoSV.1.RB.RB



Green Valley Recreation Cap Account

Section III-a

30 Year Reserve Funding Plan Cash Flow Method - Ending Balances
Initial Draft

Prepared for the 2022 Fiscal Year

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

$3,500,000

$4,000,000

$4,500,000

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

20
28

20
29

20
30

20
31

20
32

20
33

20
34

20
35

20
36

20
37

20
38

20
39

20
40

20
41

20
42

20
43

20
44

20
45

20
46

20
47

20
48

20
49

20
50

Years

F
u

n
d

 B
a
la

n
c
e

© B&O Reserve Software 2021 7
7939

Version 8/8/2021 5:44:30 PM

08/08/2021 v5.0;7148c.12.2022 UDwoSV.1.RB.RB



Green Valley Recreation Cap Account

Section IV

30 Year Reserve Funding Plan Including Fully Funded Balance and % Funded
Initial Draft

Prepared for the 2022 Fiscal Year

Year

Beginning

Balance

Fully Funded

Balance

Percent

Funded

Reserve

Contribution

Special Assessments

& Other Contributions Interest

Ending

Balance@ 2.50%

Inflated

Expenditures

2021 0 6,862,967 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

2022 0 7,233,152 4.2% 768,750 297,500 768,750 3,347 300,847

2023 300,847 6,829,588 9.0% 0 304,938 0 10,200 615,984

2024 615,984 7,208,993 13.1% 0 312,561 0 17,376 945,921

2025 945,921 7,603,100 17.0% 0 320,375 0 24,887 1,291,184

2026 1,291,184 8,012,407 20.6% 0 328,384 0 32,746 1,652,314

2027 1,652,314 8,437,427 24.1% 0 336,594 0 40,964 2,029,872

2028 2,029,872 8,878,690 27.3% 0 345,009 0 49,553 2,424,434

2029 2,424,434 9,336,743 30.4% 0 353,634 0 58,528 2,836,596

2030 2,836,596 9,812,150 33.3% 0 362,475 0 67,901 3,266,972

2031 3,266,972 10,305,491 36.1% 0 371,537 0 77,687 3,716,196

2032 3,716,196 10,817,367 38.7% 0 380,825 0 87,899 4,184,920

2033 4,184,920 11,348,396 31.6% 1,075,911 390,346 0 86,448 3,585,803

2034 3,585,803 10,796,407 28.9% 937,388 400,105 0 74,636 3,123,156

2035 3,123,156 10,379,282 34.8% 0 410,108 0 74,885 3,608,149

2036 3,608,149 10,919,396 11.3% 2,853,147 420,361 0 53,815 1,229,177

2037 1,229,177 8,555,552 19.8% 0 430,870 0 32,504 1,692,551

2038 1,692,551 9,064,280 15.4% 769,939 441,642 0 34,389 1,398,643

2039 1,398,643 8,803,910 8.5% 1,122,954 452,683 0 23,929 752,301

2040 752,301 8,182,744 15.1% 0 464,000 0 22,147 1,238,448

2041 1,238,448 8,704,822 0.3% 1,704,161 475,600 0 14,044 23,930

2042 23,930 7,501,125 6.9% 0 487,490 0 6,023 517,443

2043 517,443 8,022,236 12.9% 0 499,677 0 17,264 1,034,384

2044 1,034,384 8,564,714 5.4% 1,101,117 512,169 0 16,648 462,084

2045 462,084 8,000,658 12.5% 0 524,973 0 16,303 1,003,360

2046 1,003,360 8,559,907 18.3% 0 538,097 0 28,629 1,570,086

2047 1,570,086 9,142,118 23.7% 0 551,549 0 41,532 2,163,167

2048 2,163,167 9,748,090 28.6% 0 565,338 0 55,031 2,783,536

2049 2,783,536 10,378,646 33.1% 0 579,471 0 69,149 3,432,156

2050 3,432,156 11,034,638 16.7% 2,242,863 593,958 0 58,673 1,841,924

87939

Version 8/8/2021 5:44:30 PM

08/08/2021 v5.0;7148c.12.2022 UDwoSV.1.RB.RB

© B&O Reserve Software 2021



Green Valley Recreation Cap Account

Section IV-a

30 Year Reserve Funding Plan Cash Flow Method - Percent Funded
Initial Draft

Prepared for the 2022 Fiscal Year

0

10

20

30

40

50

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

20
28

20
29

20
30

20
31

20
32

20
33

20
34

20
35

20
36

20
37

20
38

20
39

20
40

20
41

20
42

20
43

20
44

20
45

20
46

20
47

20
48

20
49

20
50

Years

P
e
rc

e
n

t 
F
u

n
d

e
d

© B&O Reserve Software 2021 9
7939

Version 8/8/2021 5:44:30 PM

08/08/2021 v5.0;7148c.12.2022 UDwoSV.1.RB.RB


	2. - 08252021 BOD Regular Meeting Agenda
	4.A.1. - 05262021 BOD Work Session Minutes - DRAFT
	4.A.2. - 07212021 BOD Work Session Minutes - DRAFT
	4.A.3. - 07282021 BOD Regular Meeting Minutes - DRAFT
	4.B. - Financial Statements - July 31 2021
	5.A. - 08252021 Staff Report Transfer of 2020 Operations Surplus
	5.A.1. - Exhibit - 2020 Revised Surplus Recommendation
	5.B. - 08252021 Staff Report Operational Cash Aug 25 2021
	5.B.1. - Exhibit - 08252021 IC Operating Cash Inv Maximization Rept
	5.B.2. - Exhibit - 08252021 GVR Projection of Operating Cash
	5.C. - 08252021 Staff Report Create MRR Pools and Spas Account
	5.C.1. - Exhibit - Browning Res Rept Add Pool & Spa Replacement to MRR Res
	S00001
	S00200
	S00300
	S00310
	S00400
	S00410

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



